
From: 
Sent :  0 8 J u l 5  2013 15:21 
To :  Planning 
S u b j e c t :  F W  (object ion Petition 201311598iP) Garden  Halls deyelopment 

F o l l o w  U p  Flag: 
F lag  Status: 

I have attached the hard copy of the petition that came in separately, but to which 
this email relates. 

Thanks, 

Richard mcEllistrum 
Principal Planning Officer 

Telephone: 0 2 0  7 9 7 4  2056 
Original Message 

From: Wendy Shutler [mai 

Sent: 27 June 2013  18:25 
To: McEllistruw, Richard 
Subject: Garden He development 

I attach an online petition signed b y  48 people in support of my request that Camden 
refuse planning permission for London University's Garden Halls development between 
Cartwright Gardens and Sandwich Street in its present form. We ask that the buildings 
be lower than the present model suggests, as it will take away a great deal of natural 
light and all direct sunlight from the Sandwich House flats. 

Please ignore signatures 43 to 47 as they are duplicates made b y  mistake. 

I've also today put a hard copy of this petition downstairs in the internal mailbox in 
the reception area of Camden Town Hall. I believe I say in this letter " 4 5  signatures" 

- but there are actually 48 (I must not have counted the last page. Sorry') 

I have lived at 63 Sandwich House since 1967  - with the same windows -and many other 
residents have been here for more than 20 years. I believe there is a law known as 
Ancient Lights, which may perhaps be relevant to uso 

I do hope you can help us. 

Yours sincerely, 

Wendy Shutler 



To Richard McEllistrum, 
Planning Dept. 
London Borough o f  Camden. 

From Wendy Shutter 

26th Tune 2013 

Dear Richard McEllistrunt, 

I enclose a hard copy o f  an online petition signed by 45 people in 
support o f  nay request that  Camden refuse planning permission for 
Loudon University's Garden Balls development between Cartwright 
Gardens and Sandwich Street in its present form. We ask that the 
buildings be lower than the present model suggests as i t  wi l l  take away 
a great deal o f  natural l ight and all direct sunlight f rom the Sandwich 
House fiats. 

I have crossed out some signatures on the penultimate page as they are 
duplicates made by mistake. 

I have lived at since 1967— with the same windows - 
and many other residents have been here for  more than 20 years. I 
believe there is a law known as Ancient Lights, which may be relevant 
to us? 

I do hope you can help us. 

Yours sincerely, 

Wendy Shutter 



Clog Signatures Email friends 

London University have applied to Camden Council for planning permission to build a 
very high bionic and tall townhouses as student accommodation plus conference hall 
batsman cadwright Cardona and Sandwich St Bloomsbury Thte will reduce natural 
light and all direct sunlight from the Sandwich House fiats, where I live We get 
afternoon sunlight only at present We will have none at all if this development 
proceeds. The new buildings will make our homes dark, depressing and gloomy, and 
sunsets wit be a thing of the past 

At present I can see a square of sky from my Pat This little view of the sky and the 
treetops of Cartwright Gardens MI  be blocked out by the proposed high buildings 
This may seem a trivial matter, but to be able to see a sunset. clouds, or a corner of 
the night sky, are simple, heartwarming pleasures, which should be freely available 
to al. Some of us in this block are not young, and the stew from one's window is that 
much more important if you can't get out easilY. 

But the most serious consequence for local residents is the loss of natural light We 
ask Camden Council to refuse planning permission for this development in its 
present form We don't wont to live in the darkl 

Please sign this petition and pass it on to your friends 

Grt It( 

More 400 signatures 

(No links added> 
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